HANSEL WARRIOR

Front-end Web Developer

I am a young, experienced front end developer with 2+ years of experience working on Web platforms including HTML, CSS, JS, React, and different frameworks. I have created several personal projects since starting my journey of learning to code. These projects have led me to fall in love with coding even more.

imes

jaheelwarr@gmail.com

-

+501-629-2901

:. R

b3ast721.github.io/Portfolio/

in

linkedin.com/in/hanselwarrior-b59654220

0

github.com/B3AST721

stackoverflow.com/users/154 43421/b3ast

SKILLS

| HTML | |
|------------|-------------|
| JavaScript | React |
| Tailwind | Material UI |
| Git Github | |
| Firebase | Webpack |

LANGUAGES

English Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Spanish Limited Working Proficiency

INTERESTS

MongoDB Express.js Node.js Redux SASS

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Front-end Web Developer UpWork

02/2022 - 04/2022 I started applying for freelance opportunities to improve and gain experience.

Freelance Graphic Designer

Fiverr 06/2021 - 11/2021 My primary interest was doing logo design.

Remote

Remote

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Social Media App

- I created a social media app using React, Material UI, and Firebase services such as Firebase Authentication, Firebase Database, and Firebase Storage. Users can sign up, login, upload images, and add comments to post.
- View Web App.
- View Code.

CV Generator

- This project was created using React class components and Tailwind for the styling. Users can add their personal information, educational information, and work experience.
- View Web App.
- View Code.

Etch-A-Sketch

- The Etch-A-Sketch project was a very fun project that I created with vanilla JS. It tested my DOM manipulation skills. Users can create a grid and input the dimensions that they would like and choose the color scheme that they would like for the boxes to be when they are hovered over.
- View Web App.
- View Code.

EDUCATION

Associates in Business Science University of Belize

01/2022 - 04/2022

Belize

ACHIEVEMENTS

Winner of National Spelling Bee 2016 (06/2016) I won the National spelling be in my country when I was in the 7th grade.